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RFP No. 901643, Q&A

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTION & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901643
for

<Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver Consulting Services

Summary of Questions & Answers Submitted

 At the Networking/Bidders/Outreach Conferences held on February 7, 2018 and February 8, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Questions and Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Verbal and Written Questions.
Q1) Does Exhibit A contain all the bid forms necessary to bid on this RFP?
A1) No, the bid form is on-line.  Please refer to page 1 of the RFP which states “Bid Pricing must be submitted through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal.” (Please click on the link to view the bid form.)
Q2) Is there a page limit on the proposal for this RFP?
A2) No, there is no limit.  The County asks that you make your proposal as concise as possible when submitting.   

Q3) Is the County looking for one consultant or a team of consultants for this RFP?
A3) The County is seeking one consultant for this RFP.  Bidder can choose to subcontract with another individual for services that the primary consultant is not qualified to provide.  However, please refer to page 23 of the RFP, Section. IV.Q (SUBMITTAL BIDS), item 5 which states:
3.    Only one bid response will be accepted from any one person, partnership, corporation, or other entity; however, several alternatives may be included in one response.  For purposes of this requirement, “partnership” shall mean, and is limited to, a legal partnership formed under one or more of the provisions of the California or other state’s Corporations Code or an equivalent statute.

Q4) What if the consultant for this RFP cannot perform one of the requirements of the RFP, i.e. web design?
A4) The bidder can subcontract or use the County’s Small, Local, and Emerging Businesses (SLEB) database to find a subcontractor that can help in support of fulfilling this RFP.  (Please click on the link to view the on-line SLEB database.) http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q5) Page 10 of the RFP, Section F (NETWORKING/BIDDERS CONFERENCES), Item 5 states:
Potential bidders are strongly encouraged to attend networking/bidders conference(s) in order to further facilitate subcontracting relationships.  Vendors who attend a networking/bidders conference will be added to the Vendor Bid List.  Failure to participate in a networking/bidders conference will in no way relieve the Contractor from furnishing goods and/or services required in accordance with these specifications, terms and conditions.  Attendance at a networking/bidders conference is highly recommended but is not mandatory.
Are the bidder’s conferences mandatory or not mandatory?
A5) Attendance at a networking/bidder’s conferences are not mandatory. 

Q6) Page 11 of the RFP, Section G (EVALUATION/SELECTION COMMITTEE) states:
All proposals that pass the initial Evaluation Criteria which are determined on a pass/fail basis (Completeness of Response, Financial Stability, and Debarment and Suspension) will be evaluated by a County Selection Committee (CSC).  The County Selection Committee may be composed of County staff and other parties that may have expertise or experience in Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System consulting services. The CSC will score and recommend a Contractor in accordance with the evaluation criteria set forth in this RFP.  Other than the initial pass/fail Evaluation Criteria, the evaluation of the proposals shall be within the sole judgment and discretion of the CSC.

All contact during the evaluation phase shall be through the GSA-Procurement department only.  Bidders shall neither contact nor lobby evaluators during the evaluation process.  Attempts by Bidder to contact and/or influence members of the CSC may result in disqualification of Bidder. 

The CSC will evaluate each proposal meeting the qualification requirements set forth in this RFP.  Bidders should bear in mind that any proposal that is unrealistic in terms of the technical or schedule commitments, or unrealistically high or low in cost, will be deemed reflective of an inherent lack of technical competence or indicative of a failure to comprehend the complexity and risk of the County’s requirements as set forth in this RFP.

Bidders are advised that in the evaluation of cost it will be assumed that the unit price quoted is correct in the case of a discrepancy between the unit price and an extension.

As a result of this RFP, the County intends to award a contract to the responsible bidder(s) whose response conforms to the RFP and whose bid presents the greatest value to the County, all evaluation criteria considered.  The combined weight of the evaluation criteria is greater in importance than cost in determining the greatest value to the County.  The goal is to award a contract to the bidder(s) that proposes the County the best quality as determined by the combined weight of the evaluation criteria.  The County may award a contract of higher qualitative competence over the lowest priced response. 

How is the evaluation of the RFP’s accomplished?
A6) Pages 11-15 of the RFP, Section G (EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE), contain the table of “Evaluation Criteria and their respective weights.”  The County Selection Committee (i.e., the bid evaluators) will review and score each of the evaluation criteria on a scale of zero to five (which is then averaged amongst all the evaluators).  This averages score is then multiplied by the “respective weight” of each criterion, resulting in a “weighted score.”  The weighted score for each criterion is then added up “to arrive at a weighted score for each proposal.”

For example, Item E (References) is weighted at 5 points.  If, for a particular proposal, the average score for “References” by the CSC evaluators is 4.2, then the corresponding weighted score is 21 points.  This repeats itself for each evaluation criteria.  The weighted score for each criteria is added up to arrive at the weighted score for the proposal.

A proposal with a high weighted total will be deemed of higher quality than a proposal with a lesser-weighted total.  

Q7) Page 22 of the RFP, Section Q (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 2 states:
The bid must be in a single file (PDF with OCR preferred), and shall be an exact scanned image of the original hard copy Exhibit A – Bid Response Packet, including additional required documentation.
Does the bid have to be submitted in PDF format?
A7) Yes, the bid must be submitted in a single PDF with OCR preferred and upload to Alameda Strategic Sourcing Portal.
Q8) Page 7 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item c(1) and Item c(3) states:
c) Assist in the development, provide project management and implementation support for the following DMC system changes including:

(1) RFP for Outpatient, Intensive Outpatient, Perinatal, Residential, and Recovery Residential lines of service.

(3) Develop and help oversee early implementation of Clinician’s Gateway electronic health record for SUD system.

Is this a simple RFP, or are we talking about the Selective Contracting Process?  
A8) RFP refers to a Selective Contracting that entails the County Prepaid Inpatient Hospital Plan (PHIP) contracting with DMC Certified providers to provide American Society of Addiction Medicine defined levels of care at county service rates.
Q9) What is the role of the system vendor in this?  Are training on the software clinical documentation? 
A9) The system vendor provides project management on the development of the electronic health record for such phases as: developing configuration requirements, initial pilot testing, assisting the department with EHR training to providers, and scaling up use of the new electronic health record.
Q10) Exhibit A of the RFP, page 2, none of the links work.  Are you able to re-send the links in the Q&A?
A10) Below please find the active links per your request:
· Debarment / Suspension Policy
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/debar.htm] 

· Iran Contracting Act (ICA) of 2010
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/ica.htm] 

· General Environmental Requirements
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/environ.htm] 

· Small Local Emerging Business Program

[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm]

· First Source
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/sourceprogram.htm] 

· Online Contract Compliance System
[http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/elation.htm] 

· General Requirements 

[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/genreqs.htm] 

· Proprietary and Confidential Information
[http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/proprietary.htm] 

Q11) Exhibit A, page 7, Section 5 states:
Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.  The description shall contain a basis of estimate for services including its scheduled start and completion dates, the number of Bidder’s and County personnel involved, and the number of hours scheduled for such personnel.  The description must: (1) specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; (2) explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; and (3) identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.
Can there be changes to the contract after the work has started?
A11) All changes to the contract after the contract has started will be subject to negotiation and approval.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	California Institute for Behavioral Solutions

2125 19th Street

Sacramento, CA  95818

	Yvonne Frazier
	Phone: (916) 379-5324

	
	
	
	E-Mail: yfrazier@cibhs.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	Health Management Associates

120 N. Washington Square

Suite 705

Lansing, MI  48933


	Robin Southward


	Phone: (505) 363-9444

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rsouthward@healthmanagement.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3. 
	Health Management Associates

120 N. Washington Square

Suite 705

Lansing, MI  48933


	Danielle Lundstrom
	Phone: (517) 318-4816

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  dlundstrom@healthmanagement.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	(Individual attendee – no company)

2459 Palmetto Street

Oakland, CA  94602


	Christine Claypool
	Phone: (617) 461-3616

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  christine.claypoole@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	California Institute for Behavioral Solutions

2125 19th Avenue

Sacramento, CA  95818
	Victor Kogler
	Phone: (916) 623-5415

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vkogler@cibhs.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

In addition to the list of Bidders Conferences Attendees above, the following table of vendors is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program:
	RFP No. 901643  - Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver Consulting Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Mesu Strategies
	Jme McLean
	(510) 995-6378
	428 Wayne Avenue
	Oakland
	CA
	jme@mesustrategies.com

	CALTCMA
	Lisa Ramsey
	(877) 633-4357
	17130 Van Buren Blvd. #18
	Riverside 
	CA
	lisa@medihelper.com

	CA Institute for Behavioral Healthcare Solutions
	Kim Waterman
	(916) 379-5348
	2125 19th Street, 2nd Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	kwaterman@cibhs.org

	CA Institute for Behavioral Healthcare Solutions
	Victor Kogler
	(916) 623-5415
	2125 19th Street, 2nd Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	vkogler@cihbs.org

	CA Institute for Behavioral Healthcare Solutions
	Yvonne Frazier
	(916) 379-5324
	2125 19th Street, 2nd Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	yfrazier@cihbs.org

	City Gate Associates
	Kelly Harris
	(916) 458-5100
	2250 E. Bidwell Street
	Folsom
	CA
	admin@citygateassociates.com

	Medical Consultant Services
	Bob Altman
	(909) 946-0350
	2377 West Foothill Blvd, Suite 9
	Upland
	CA
	mcs.bob@verizon.net

	Sara C. Stephens Medical Advocacy & Planning
	Kelsey Ross
	(415) 626-1447
	450 Gough Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	kelsey@sarasmap.com

	Harbage Consulting
	Courtney Kashiwaga
	(916) 662-7930
	1400 K Street, Suite 204
	Sacramento
	CA
	courtney@harbageconsulting.com

	Health Management Associates
	Ramses Pringle
	(415) 489-2021
	88 Kearney Street, Suite 1800
	San Francisco
	CA
	rpringle@healthmanagement.com

	Health Management Associates
	Robin Southward
	(505) 363-9444
	120 N. Washington Square, Suite 705
	Lansing
	MI
	rsouthward@healthmanagement.com

	Health Management Associates
	Danielle Lundstrom
	(517) 318-4816
	120 N. Washington Square, Suite 705
	Lansing
	MI
	dlundstrom@healthmanagement.com

	
	Christine Claypool
	(617) 461-3616
	2459 Palmetto Street
	Oakland
	CA
	christine.claypool@gmail.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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